



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name ETZELL - HUGH ROMNY

Service Number 140-79-42

Enlisted

Enrolled XXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date 1-10-14

Age at Entrance

23 YS

Rate

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. A. F.

Home Address

Town

VERGAS

State

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

US SUBMARINE H-2

4-6-17

1-9-18

GUNNERSMATE

1 CLASS

137

DISCHARGED 1-9-18

REENLISTED SUBMARINE

CHIEF GUNNERS

MATE

427

BASE - SAN PEDRO CALIF.

1-29-18

US SUBMARINE H-2

1-29-18

9-10-18

US SUBMARINE R-18

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name EULER EDWIN

Service Number 140-83-16

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 3-22-18

Enrolled

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 143 RUSSELL AVE.
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-22-18

5-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

COXSWAIN

102

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

CAPE MAY N.J.

5-18-18

6-10-18

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

6-10-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-16-18

8-22-18

Remarks

USS CAROLA

8-22-18

9-23-18

NAVAL BASE- CARDIFF
WALES

9-23-18

11-11-18

Date Disch ~~XX~~ 5-6-19

COXSWAIN

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name EURIST HARRY

Service Number 140-83-54

Enlisted ~~XX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-19-18

21 YS 11 MS.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Town

ST PAUL

State

663

County

SHERBURNE AVE.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-19-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

115

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

N16-GEC

Name **Eustis, Irving Nelson**
Birth (date) **1 Nov 1894**
(place) **Steele County, Minn.**
Enrolled at **2-2-20**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **P.O. Box 270,
Fairmont, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)	
5-31-18	Ensign (E)	U.S.N.
9-21-18	Lt. (jg) (T)	U.S.N.
2-1-20	Resigned	U.S.N.
2-2-20	Lt. (jg) Prov	U.S.N.R.F. Inactive.

Present Rank **Lt. (jg) (U.S.N.R.F.)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Lt. U.S.N.R.F.**

Record of Service

7-2-18; To tempo. duty at Bureau of
Steam Engineering Navy Dept.
further to duty under Engineer-
ing instructions on the
"Connecticut"

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name EVANS LYLE WILLIAM Service Number 140-86-92
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-17
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YS 6 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL U. S. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address Town IVANHOE
 State MINN.

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

4-24-17

12-30-17

LANDSMAN FOR

252

USS VERMONT

12-30-17

5-15-18

ELECTRICIAN

USS NEW MEXICO

5-15-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

181

CLASS

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19

Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. ELECTRICIAN 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS GENERAL

Name EVANS - SAMUEL -

Service Number

115-53-33

Enlistment

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-18

Age at Entrance

34 YS 11 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MOORHEAD

State

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-18

6-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

98

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-18-18

8-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Duty

XXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL - GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name EVANS - WALTER MARTIN

Service Number 144-90-77

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 22 YS 7 MS.

Rate COXSWAIN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 901 EAST 5TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State

County

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

COXSWAIN

368

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-17

1-26-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP-

2 CLASS

133

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

1-29-18

USS CHARLESTON

1-29-18

6-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y. 6-1-18

7-23-18

SS ACHILLES

7-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

BOATSWAINS MATE

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK -N.Y. Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name EVEN - JOHN HENRY MARTIN Service Number 140-89-54
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-5-17
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 23 YS 7 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address Town WABASHA
 State

F Served at County From To Served as MINN No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-5-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	110
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	191
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	10-18-17	SEAMAN	122
RECEIVING SHIP-			COXSWAIN	133
PHILADELPHIA PA.	10-18-17	1-17-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION-				
PAUILLAC FRANCE	1-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-17-20
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON MASS.
 Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Name EVENSON HARVEY HAROLD

Service Number

140-89-76

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

11-20-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Age at Entrance

19 YS 5 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

WOLVERTON

Home Address

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 346

HEADQUARTERS 3RD

NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK

5-6-18

6-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

SUBMARINE BASE-
NEW LONDON CONN

6-1-18

6-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW LONDON CONN.

6-30-18

8-1-18

Remarks RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-1-18

10-11-18

USS TEXAS

8-11-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

7-11-19

Place

In Duty

USS TEXAS NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name EVENSON MILFORD JOSEPH

Service Number 140-89-78

Enlist~~ed~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YS 8 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MORA

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

4-22-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

9-5-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

EVERITT HAROLD HENRY

Service Number

140-90-38

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance

19 YS 10 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

AKELEY

State

U. S. N.
U.S.N. R.F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-4-17	7-31-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	80
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-31-17	2-23-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	185
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	2-23-18	3-21-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	89
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- NORFOLK VA.	3-21-18	3-29-18	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	1
Remarks: USS KENTUCKY	3-29-18	7-12-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	61
RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK	7-12-18	8-2-18	WATER TENDER	133
RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH.	8-2-18	10-12-18		
USS WESTERN PLAIN	10-12-18	11-11-18		

Date

Discharge

4-15-19

Place

Inactive

USS WESTERN PLAIN

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

R

EVERTS - AMBROSE BATES

140-91-30

Name

Service Number

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr. ~~XXX~~

Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

BATTLE LAKE

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-13-17

5-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

USS MONTANA

5-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

253

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN

151

NORFOLK VA.

7-6-17

8-9-17

COXSWAIN

163

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

ORLEANS LA.

8-9-17

8-10-17

Remarks:

OVER

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

8-30-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Station at Discharge

Name **EVERTS ROBERT HARVEY** Service Number **140-91-37**
 Enlisted ~~at~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **2-6-18**
 Enrolled **at** **23 YS 11 MS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** ~~U.S.N.~~ **U.S.N.R.F.**
 Age at Entrance **23 YS 11 MS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**
 Home Address **2816 NICOLLET AVE** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State

F Served at From To Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION-
PENSACOLA FLA. -

2-6-18

3-9-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

72

HEADQUARTERS 3RD
NAVAL DISTRICT N.Y.
NEW YORK

3-9-18

3-21-18

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS
AVIATION

206

SUBMARINE BASE-
NEW LONDON CONN.

3-21-18

4-20-18

STATE PIER NEW LONDON
CONN.

4-20-18

4-22-18

Remarks:

US SUB CHASER 87

4-22-18

11-11-18

Date Dis ~~at~~ **6-25-19**

Place Inactive Duty **SECTION BASE- BOSTON MASS.**

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

EVERTS - AMBROSE BATES

140-91-30

Name

Service Number

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

XXX at

Date

4-13-17

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town

BATTLE LAKE

State

MINN.

County

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-13-17

5-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

USS MONTANA

5-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

253

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN

151

NORFOLK VA.

7-6-17

8-9-17

COXSWAIN

163

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

ORLEANS LA.

8-9-17

8-10-17

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

8-30-19

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Station at Discharge

RECEIVED 11-11-18
11-11-18

SS TERESA
USS TERESA
11-11-18
1-1-18
8-10-17
1-1-18

11-11-18
1-1-18
8-10-17
1-1-18

Name EWALD ROBERT PHILIP

Service Number 140-21-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 26 YS 4 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address

Town BROWNTON

F

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

NAVAL REPAIR STATION-

EAST LEIGH ENGLAND

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name EWALD WARREN Service Number 140-91-69
 Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-25-18
 Enrolled at 18 MS 0 MS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS U.S.N. F.
 Age at Entrance 18 MS 0 MS. Home Address 1726 2ND AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State

F Served at From To Served as MINN. No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

8-27-18

MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS

109

NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL
 STATION- NEW LONDON
 CONN.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-1-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. MACHINIST
 MATE 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name **EWERT - GEROG EARNST** Service Number **140-92-86**
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **11-30-17**
 Enrolled **XX** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **22 YS 6 MS.** Town **MORTON** U. S. N. P. F.
 Home Address State **MINN.**

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-30-17	6-19-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	63
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	6-19-18	8-5-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	150
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-5-18	8-23-18	SEAMAN	133
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-23-18	9-10-18		
NAVAL REPAIR BASE				

Remarks: EAST LEIGH ENGLAND 9-10-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge **7-17-19** NEW YORK GUNNERS MATE
 Place Inactive **XX** **USS PRETORIA TOMPKINSVILLE** Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS**

Name EWERT MAX AUGUST

Service Number 140-92-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.

Date 6-12-14

Enrolled XXX

Age at Entrance 27 YS

Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address R.F.D. 1

Town JANESVILLE

F

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHARLESTON

4-6-17

11-8-17

MACHINIST MATE

USS ANTIGONE

11-8-17

5-2-18

2 CLASS

52

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

6-12-18

MACHINIST MATE

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

6-13-18

1 CLASS

96

DISCHARGED 6-13-18

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE 436

REENLISTED RECEIVING SHIP-

Remarks: NORFOLK VA. 6-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK 6-15-18 8-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-5-18

8-10-18

-OVER-

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Date Discharge 8-29-19

Place Inactive Duty XXX

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge

STATION SHIP- 4TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-10-18

11-11-18

Name EWERT PAUL CARL THEODORE Service Number 140-925-
 Enlis~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-18-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 31 YS 5 MS. Rate COMMISSARY STEWARD
 Home Address 2423 CRYSTAL LAKE AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN. ~~XXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

COMMISSARY
STEWARD

116

NEVER CALLED TO ACTIVE DUTY

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 7-18-18
 Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.
 Rating at Discharge COMMISSARY
STEWARD

Name EXLEY - RICHARD JAMES

Service Number 140-93-95

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 20 YS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 977 BURR ST.

Town ST PAUL

F

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING

STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. 4-12-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN .80

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-19-19

MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

N16-EM.

Name EYBERTH, George Melvin
Birth (date) 13 Sept. 1880.
(place) New London, Waukegan Co., Wis.
Enrolled at 2-26-17:
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address 1024 Bixel St.,
Los Angeles, Calif.

Present Rank Lt.
Rank or Rating on Enrollment
Record of Service
5-2-17: To duty on the HUNTINGTON.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

9-23-12: Pay Clerk

4-1-13: Resigned

8-26-17. Appointed Pay Clerk.

1-5-18: Enrolled as Asst. Paym. Ensign, Prov. USARP.

7-1-18: Lt. (jg) (SC) Prov.

9-21-18: Lt. (jg) Prov.

12-1-17: Ensign (SC) Conf.

Inactive Duty 8-11-19: Rec.Ship, New York, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Name EYINCK HENNING GUSTAFSON Service Number 140-94-73
 Enlisted
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-29-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YS 5 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N.
 Home Address 509 OMAHA ST. Town ST PAUL U.S.N.R.F.
 County MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	95
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-29-18	10-28-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	10
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-				
NORFOLK VA.	10-28-18	11-5-18		
USS SUSQUEHANNA	11-5-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-17-19 MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

F

Name FABICH - JOSEPH JOHN Service Number 115-57-17
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-6-13
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XX~~ F.
 Age at Entrance 18 YS 5 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 872 EAST KING ST. County State WINONA MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

6-5-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

47

WATER TENDER

14

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-5-17
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty USS WYOMING YORKTOWN VA.

WATER TENDER
 Rating at Discharge

Name FACKRELL - GERRY ALDRICH Service Number 150-00-99
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-20-17
~~XXXX~~ at 22 YRS 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance -- Town WADENA
 Home Address -- State MINN.
 F County --

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-20-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	134
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	304
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	1-23-18	SEAMAN	102
RECEIVING SHIP AT	1-23-18	2-7-18		
PHILADELPHIA PA.	2-7-18	11-11-18		
USS RHODE ISLAND				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-9-19
 Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ USS RHODE ISLAND AT HAMPTON ROADS VA. SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

FADDEN - CURTIS EUGENE
RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

150-01-10

Name

Service Number

Enlisted

4-23-18

XXXX at
Enlisted

Date

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

766 MARSHALL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES
RECRUITING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION LA
LAPALLICE FRANCE

4-23-18

5-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

202

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-1-19

Place

XXXXXX
Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name FAGER CARL AUGUST EUGENE Service Number 150-02-08
 Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-18-18 U. S. N. R. F.
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-18-18 U. S. N. R. F.
 Age at Entrance 33 YS 6 MS. Rate CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
 Home Address 1114 11TH AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	6-18-18	8--8-18	CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS	105
NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WASHINGTON D.C.	8-8-18	11-11-18	CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19 CARPENTERS MATE
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WASHINGTON D.C. 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name **FAGERNESS - REYNOLD VERNON** Service Number **150-02-25**
 Enlis ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-7-18**
 Enrolled **24 Y5** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Age at Entrance **24 Y5** Town **ST PAUL**
 Home Address **1499 LAUREL AVE.** State **MINN.**
 County

U. S. ~~XX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-8-18	6-2-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	189
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- NORFOLK VA.	6-2-18	6-26-18		
USS ILLINOIS	6-26-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-9-18**
 Place Inactive Duty **USS ILLINOIS**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FAGEROS EDGAR DEWEY Service Number 125-65445,
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-19-17
 Enrolled at 20 YS 6 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F.
 Age at Entrance 20 YS 6 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 2614 POLK ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE-
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-19-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE

CHIEF QUARTER

MASTER

77

OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-10-18

5-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION-

Remarks: PENSACOLA FLA.

5-7-18

7-17-18

APPOINTED OFFICER 7-17-18

Date Discharge

7-17-18

FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL AIR STATION-PENSACOLA

Rating at Discharge

N16-1B

Name **PACEROS, Edgar Dewey**

Birth (date) **1 May 1897**

(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**

Enrolled at **11-19-17**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **2613 Polk St., N.E.,
Minneapolis, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)

7-18-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens. Prov.

Present Rank **Ens.**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service **On duty Naval Air Station,
Pensacola, Fla.**

**7-23-18 Det. Naval Air Station, Pensacola
Fla.; to Naval Reserve Flying
Corps, Washington, D.C. for tempo
duty. Upon completion of duty to
Naval Aviation Forces, Paris (over**

Inactive Duty—20-19 Pensacola, Fla.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

116-1B

Name **FACEROS, Edgar Dewey**
Birth (date) **1 May 1897**
(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**
Enrolled at **11-19-17**

Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **2613 Folk St., N.E.,
Minneapolis, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)

7-18-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens. Prov.

Present Rank **Ens.**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service **On duty Naval Air Station,
Pensacola, Fla.**

**7-23-18 Det. Naval Air Station, Pensacola
Fla.; to Naval Reserve Flying
Corps, Washington, D.C. for tempo
duty. Upon completion of duty to
Naval Aviation Forces, Paris (over
Inactive Duty—20-19 Pensacola, Fla.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Record of Service

France, for assignment.

9-4-18 To Pauillac, France, and report to Naval Air Station for duty.

9-14-18 Det. Naval Air Station, Pauillac, France; to Naval Air Station, Moutchic-Lacanau, France.

10-15-18 Det. Naval Air Station, Moutchic-Lacanau, France; to Naval Air Station, Ile Tudy, France.

Name FAGERSTROM HARRY THEODORE Service Number 150-02-29
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - GREAT LAKES ILL. Date 6-18-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 27 YS 7 MS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 55 SHERBURN AVE. Town ST PAUL
 County State MINN. U.S.N.R.F.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-25-18

8-14-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 145

RECEIVING SHIP-
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-17-18
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name FAHEY - CHRISTY JAMES Service Number 150-02-98
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-19-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 22 YS 11 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE U.S.N. R.F.
 Home Address Town BELLE PLAINE AVIATION
 State MINN.
 F County
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	9-1-18	9-16-18	LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE	
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	9-6-18	9-12-18	AVIATION	75
NAVY YARD- WASHINGTON D.C.	9-12-18	9-14-18	CARPENTERS MATE	
NAVAL AIR STATION- ANACOSTIA D.C.	9-14-18	11-11-18	3 CLASS AVIATION	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 8-5-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTERS MATE

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name FAHEY JOHN EDWARD

Service Number 150-03-22

Enlistment at XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 28 YS 9 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1447 CHARLES ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

AVIATION

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-22-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATERECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE 40NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

2 CLASS
AVIATION 163

Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION-

EAST LEIGH ENGLAND 8-13-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge XXXX 1-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS
AVIATION

Name FAHEY - THOMAS PATRICK

Service Number

150-02-69

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-20-17

En ~~XX~~

Age at Entrance 22YS 3 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

2501 RIVER BLVD.

Town

ST PAUL

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

223

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS KENTUCKY

12-12-17

1-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

1-25-18

2-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-N.Y.

2-8-18

3-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

3-4-18

3-31-18

Remarks: USS ALBANY

3-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

10-17-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FAHEY - WILLIAM

Service Number 150-02-71

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 18 YS 5 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~F.

Home Address 402 CHARLES ST.

Town ST PAUL

State

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-12-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

8-30-17

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

8-30-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **FAHNESTOCK GEORGE HALLECK** Service Number **150-03-03**
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-14-17**
 Age at Entrance **27 YS 2 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXX**
 Home Address **1049 GOODRICH AVE.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. R. F.
 County **F** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-			
GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-14-17	6-24-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN 332
NAVAL AUXILIARY SCHOOL-			
CHICAGO ILL.	6-24-18	7-28-18	
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE			
CLEVELAND OHIO	7-28-18	10-3-18	
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE			
Remarks: CHICAGO ILL.	10-3-18	11-11-18	

---APPOINTED OFFICER 1-31-19

Date Discharge **1-31-19** NEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE** Rating at Discharge **3 CLASS**

Name **FAHRENHOLZ HARRY DOMINICK** Service Number **150-03-44**
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-4-18**
 Enrolled _____
 Age at Entrance **25 YS 4 MS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE** ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address _____ Town **RUSH CITY** U. S. N. R. F.
 _____ State **MINN.** **AVIATION**
 F _____ County _____
 Served at _____ From _____ To _____ Served as _____ No. Days _____

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-4-18

8-2-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP-

CARPENTERS MATE

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

8-26-18

AVIATION

89

NAVAL AIR STATION-

MIAMI FLA.

8-26-18

11-11-18

**CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS**

AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

1-12-19

CARPENTERS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name FAHY CLARENCE THOMAS

Service Number 150-03-72

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-12-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXXXXXX

Home Address

1212 EAST 3RD ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-15-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

9

U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA

4-15-17

10-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

169

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

10-31-17

1-2-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

S.S. JEAN

1-2-18

5-29-18

CLASS RADIO

318

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-29-18

8-17-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

U.S.S. CAROLA

8-17-18

9-30-18

CLASS RADIO

68

U.S.S. MOLDEGAARD

9-30-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-15-17 RECEIVING SHIP. NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

XXXXXX

4-5494

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

Name FAIRBANKS DUDLEY - ALEXANDER Service Number 150-04-27
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-17-18
 Age at Entrance 33 YS 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS U.S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 1649 EDMOND County ST PAUL
 F Served at From To Served as MINN. No. Days

	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	6-22-18	7-22-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	147
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- NORFOLK VA.	7-22-18	8-2-18		
USS ILLINOIS RECEIVING SHIP-	8-2-18	9-13-18		
PHILADELPHIA PA. RECEIVING SHIP-	9-13-18	11-1-18		
Remarks: MARE ISLAND CALIF.	11-1-18	11-11-18		

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-27-19 CALIF. FIREMAN 1 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP-MARE ISLAND Rating at Discharge

Name FAIRBANKS LIONEL EARL

Service Number 150-04-37

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date

7-6-17

Age at Entrance

20 YS 8 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address

167 CAYUGA ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-6-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 87

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

7-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 212

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

1-8-18

SEAMAN 61

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.

1-8-18

1-10-18

QUARTERMASTER

SS MANHATTAN

1-10-18

2-21-18

3 CLASS 133

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.

2-21-18

2-28-18

SS POLEGLASS CASTLE

2-28-18

4-13-18

Remarks:

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.

4-13-18

5-17-18

SS CITY OF SAVANNAH

5-17-18

9-2-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.

9-2-18

10-25-18

SS ARTEMIS

10-25-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date Discharge

4-29-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name FAIRBANKS LOYAL CHARLEY

Service Number

150-04-40

Enlistment

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-16-18

Age at Entrance

21 YS 3 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 2

County

Town

FRAZEE

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-17-18

9-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

10-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

BASE 2-3 EASTLEIGH

ENGLAND

10-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

Remarks:

Date XXXXX

1-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS ARKANSAS

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FAIRBANKS RALPH BURTON

Service Number 150-04-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-12-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 23 YS 5 MS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. C. O. C. F.

Home Address

Town

AUSTIN

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK	5-8-17	5-30-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	454
USS KANAWHA	5-30-17	8-6-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	102
RECEIVING SHIP-				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-6-18	9-16-18		
USS DORSEY	9-16-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-4-19
 Place Inactive Duty USS DORSEY NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FAIRBROTHER EDWARD ELMER

Service Number 150-04-54

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12/13-17

Age at Entrance

20 YS 11 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

Town

WHITE BEAR

State

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

2-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

196

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-21-18

6-28-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

6-28-18

9-10-18

CLASS RADIO

137

Remarks: NEWPORT SECTION-R.I.

9-10-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

7-28-19

Place

In Active Duty

HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL

DISTRICT BOSTON MASS.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLAS

Rating at Discharge

S

Name FAKLER KARL MEINRAD Service Number 150-04-88
 Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-30-17
 Enrolled at
 Age at Entrance 27 YS 7 MS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 214 NORTH BROADWAY Town ROCHESTER
 County State MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-30-17	5-4-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	274
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-4-18	11-11-18	MUSICIAN 1 CLASS	194

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~
 Place Inactive Duty

2-8-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL. MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FALEN FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number

150-05-70

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date

10-15-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YS 6 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

746 EAST 10TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

County

F Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-17-17

12-15-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

246

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-15-17 3-25-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
BUMKIN ISLAND MASS.

3-25-18

5-30-18

MATE

118

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE

Remarks:

BOSTON MASS.

5-30-18

6-18-18

OFFICERS MATERIAL SCHOOL-
1ST NAVAL DISTRICT
BOSTON MASS.

6-18-18

10-14-18

-----APPOINTED OFFICER 10-14-18 -----

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

Date

Discharge

Place

Incorporated

OFFICERS MATERIAL SCHOOL-1ST NAVAL DISTRICT.

Rating at Discharge

MATE

N16-GEC

Name **FALEN, Frank William**

Birth (date) **22 Mar 1892**

(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**

Enrolled at **12-30-20**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **1611 Park Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.**

Present Rank **Ensign U.S.N.R.F.**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign U.S.N.R.F.**

Record of Service

**10-14-18; To Comdt. 1st Naval Dist.
for assignment. Further
report to Dist. Detail
Officer.**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

10-14-18

Ensign Prov U.S.N.R.F.

4-28-19

Discharged U.S.N.R.F.

(date)

(place)

4-29-19

Ensign (T) U.S.N.

9-6-20

Resigned U.S.N.

12-30-20

Ensign Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive

Name FALEY - LLOYD THOMPSON

Service Number 150-06-03

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date

4-28-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YS

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. X. X. F.

Home Address

Town

BARNESVILLE

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

4-28-17

5-8-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

94

USS VULCAN

5-8-17

7-11-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

7-11-17

7-31-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-31-17

Place

XXXXX
In Active Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL-MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FALK - CHARLES HENRY

Service Number

150-06-32

Enlisted

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-29-18

Age at Entrance

20 Ys 7 Ms.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

1536 BREA ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

105

Remarks:

STORE KEEPER 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

4-22-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name **FALK ELMER EDWIN** Service Number **150-06-50**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-21-17**
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N.
 Age at Entrance **20 YS 11 MS.** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **334 EAST 27TH ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
F County State **MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-21-17	7-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	41
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	467
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-9-17	11-6-17		
USS CONNECTICUT	11-6-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-15-19** MINN. SEAMAN
 Place ~~XX~~ Duty **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge

Name FALK - GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 144-80-97

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 7-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 3241 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
SEATTLE WASH.

7-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-2-19
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FALK JOSEPH THEODORE

Service Number 150-06-93

Enlisted

MISS.

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 23 YS 6 MS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town

TWO HARBORS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

6-13-17

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE

USS YANTIC

6-13-17

11-11-18

1 CLASS

82

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

84

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

151

PHARMACISTS MATE

1 CLASS

255

Date Discharge 9-15-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PHARMACISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name **FALK - ROYAL** Service Number **150-07-17**
 Enlisted **MINN.**
 Enr ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS** Date **5-2-17**
 Age at Entrance **20 YS 4 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address Town **COLERAINE**
 County State **MINN.**
F Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-2-17	7-18-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	122
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-18-17	11-20-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA	11-20-17	12-25-17	SEAMAN	92
NAVAL AIR STATION- AGHADA --- IRELAND	12-25-17	3-11-18	COXSWAIN	71
NAVAL AIR STATION- LOUGHFOYLE IRELAND	3-11-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-15-19** **COXSWAIN**
 Place ~~XXXX~~ City **RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.** Rating at Discharge

Name FALK - TEDDY LAMBERT

Service Number 150-07-20

Enlisted

Entered ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YS 11 MS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

F

County

Town
StateGANDY
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-4-17

1-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

301

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

1-18-18

2-8-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL- MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

2-8-18

2-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

2-22-18

2-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

2-28-18

3-15-18

USS MAINE

3-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-27-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. WATER TENDER

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FALKE-FRED

Service Number 150-06-48

Enlisted

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN

Date

7-11-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

R 3 BOX 38
County

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERA

7-11-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL

8-8-17

2-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

GRANT PARK CHICAGO ILL. 2-9-18

3-30-18

USS COMMODORE

3-30-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

10-21-18

Remarks:

USS CAROLA

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-22-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name

FALKOSKI-WALTER EDWARD

Service Number

150-06-96

Enlistment

XXXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN

Date

5-31-18

21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

562 WESTERN AVE N.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET
SOUND-WASH

5-31-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

164

USS EASTPORT

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX

9-29-19

MINN

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name FALLANDER HENRY GUSTAF

Service Number 150-07-32

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-18-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2877 IRVING AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County --

Served as

F Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-18-18

4-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

220

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-25-18

9-27-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK VA.

9-27-18

10-6-18

RADIO

46

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.

10-6-18

10-10-18

Remarks: USS ALLOWAY

10-10-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 10-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. ELECTRICIAN 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

Name FALLON HENRY GEORGE

Service Number

150-07-63

Enlistment

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date

7-22-18

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

21 YS

Rate

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

410 NORTH 20TH AVE.

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-22-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

102

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK-NEW YORK

11-1-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

BAKER 2 CLASS

Date

XXXXXX

12-16-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name FALLT GUST EMANUEL

Service Number 150-08-31

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

F

at RECRUITING STATION- PHILADELPHIA PA.

20 YRS 6 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN

Date 4-13-17

Town

NORTH BRANCH

State

MINN.

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

USS SOLACE

3-25-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN

483

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK
VA.

3-27-18

4-4-18

USS KANSAS

4-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-9-20

Place

~~XXX~~ Duty

USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name FALLT JOHN GODFREY

Service Number 150-08-34

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 6-6-17

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~

Home Address --

Town NORTH BRANCH

State MINN.

F

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK
VA.

6-6-17

8-13-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

132

USS ORION

8-13-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

176

WATER TENDER

215

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-14-20

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ Duty

USS ORION BREMERTON-WASH.

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name FANDEL- BERNARD RICHARD

Service Number 150-09-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~

Home Address 155 WEST GEORGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F Served at County --

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-10-18

10-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 63

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 65

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-5-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 14

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name FANNING - WARD ANTHONY

Service Number 150-09-83

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-20-17~~XXXX~~ 16 YRS 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ N. R. F.Age at Entrance 16 YRS 8 MOS.
Home Address 3409 BLAISDELL AVE.Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-20-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 61

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 103

USS WYOMING

7-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 365

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

Name FARAGHER WILLIAM GLENN

Service Number 150-10-86

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~ Date 12-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town ADRIAN

F

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-18-17 4-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 257

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-18 5-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 71

RECEIVING SHIP-

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-23-18 6-3-18

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

6-3-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-4-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FARICY - JAMES JOSEPH

Service Number 150-10-83

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1091 GRAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-14-17

5-4-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

221

1ST MUSICIAN

111

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-8-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1ST MUSICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FARICY - JOHN BYRON

Service Number 150-10-85

Enlistment

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-31-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER MATE

U.S. N. R. F. AVIATION

Home Address --

Town PRIOR LAKE

State MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-31-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE

60

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

224

NAVAL AIR RECEIVING STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name FARMER - CLARENCE JAMES

Service Number

150-12-36

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

U. S. N.
U.S.N. OFF.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town NORCROSS

Home Address

State MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-7-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 73

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-19-17

9-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 347

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK
N.Y.

9-11-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 133

USS MERCURY

12-7-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-6-19

GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN

Place

Inactivity

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FARMER DONALD EGLESTON

Service Number 150-12-52

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-10-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- County -- Town MCKINLEY

State MTN.

F Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-13-17

5-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIONAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-22-18

9-3-18

397

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS.

9-3-18

9-7-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIODate ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE

Rating at Discharge

Name FARMER - JOSEPH STORY

Service Number 150-13-42

Enlist ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 610 13TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

F

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

173

Remarks:

GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name **FARNESS- BENNIE SANDFORD**Service Number **150-13-08**Enlisted **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS**

MINN.

Enrolled

Date **5-1-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U.S.N.
UNIFORM

Home Address -

Town **MILAN**State **MINN.**

F Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 31

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

1-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 528

USS MAYRANT

1-2-18

9-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK
VA.

9-25-18

9-29-18

USS MAYRANT

9-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-16-19

Place

Incorporated

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FARNESS ERWIN NORMAN

Service Number 150-13-10

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.2

Town MILAN

State MINN.

F

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

52

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

71

Remarks:

Date

~~XXX~~ 10-9-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name FARR HOMER E

Service Number 114-92-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-17-17

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town PONSFORD

State MINN.

F

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

84

RECEIVING SHIP-
BOSTON MASS.

4-24-17

5-29-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

201

USS WYOMING

5-29-17

6-11-17

USS SOLACE

6-11-17

6-12-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-17

7-3-17

Remarks:

USS WYOMING

7-3-17

7-20-17

USS ALABAMA

7-20-17

8-4-17

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-20-19

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL PRISON -MARE ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-19-18

11-11-18

Name FARR - JAMES EARL

Service Number 175-79-25

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 4-7-17

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. OFF.

Home Address -

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

State MINN

F

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-7-17

4-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 8

USS FREDERICK

4-18-17

7-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 125

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK
VA.

7-5-17

8-18-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

8-18-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FARR MALCOLM PARKS

Service Number 150-13-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-30-17

U. S. N.
UNKNOWN F.

Home Address

806 SIMPSON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

12-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 192

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-11-17

1-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS 295Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION-
PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-20-18

3-6-18

CARPENTERS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION-
ST. TROJAN FRANCE

3-6-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS 41

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Indefinite Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FARR - RAYMOND BASCOM

Service Number 150-14-06

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-12-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SEBEKA

AVIATION

State MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-12-18

4-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

CARPENTERS
MATE

48

NAVAL AIR STATION-
MONTAUK LONG ISLAND
N.Y.

4-11-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

Remarks:

AVIATION

183

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION 41

Date Discharge 2-19-19

CARPENTERS MATE 2

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name FARRAND - JOHN FREMONT

Service Number 150-14-73

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 327 FULTON ST.
County -Town MANKATO
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-28-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

231

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-10-18

10-18-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

25

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-18

10-26-18

USS SAN FRANCISCO

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 6-30-19MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name FARRELL EDWARD JAMES

Service Number 150-17-50

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 789 JACKSON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL- DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	2-28-18	5-10-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO	231
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE MASS.	5-10-18	10-18-18	ELECTRICIAN 3	
US SUBMARINE BASE- .NEW LONDON CONN.	10-18-18	11-11-18	CLASS RADIO	25

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name FARREL FRANK JOHN

Service Number 150-18-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address

789 JACKSON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

F Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

3-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-16-18

3-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS295
41NAVAL AIR RECEIVING
STATION- PAUILLAC
FRANCE

3-26-18

3-29-18

NAVAL RADIO STATION-
CROIX D HINS FRANCE

3-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL. MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name FARRELL -JAMES

Service Number 150-15-54

Enlisted at USS MACHIAS -NEW ORLEANS LA.

Date 10-30-16

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 406 HIGH FORREST AVE.

Town WINONA

F

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MACHIAS

4-6-17

10-2-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

43

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

1 CLASS

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-2-18

11-11-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

MATE

541

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-10-20

Place Inactive Duty NAVY YARD- NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

Rating at Discharge MATE

Name FARRELL JAMES THOMAS

Service Number 150-15-94

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2310 EAST 24TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

F County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-17-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 121

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 1-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge

COPPER SMITH 2 CLASS

Name FARRELL - JOSEPH THOMAS

Service Number 150-16-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION EL PASO TEXAS

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 858 REANY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

XXXXXX

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-5-17

12-31-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

341

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

12-31-17

3-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

3-31-18

9-7-18

USS MCKEE

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FARRELL - RAYMOND PHILIP

Service Number 150-16-66

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

County

F

Served at

County

From

To

MINN.

Date

2-27-17

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U S PENNSYLVANIA

USS MISSISSIPPI

4-6-17

4-10-17

12-7-17

4-10-17

12-7-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

STORE KEEPER

3 CLASS

STORE KEEPER

2 CLASS

96

205

283

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-21-17

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

STORE KEEPER

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name FARRELL - WILLIAM LEONARD

Service Number 195-67-34

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town MAHOMET
State MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

7-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

46

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

7-20-18

8-13-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge DISCHARGED 8-13-18

Place Discharge NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FARSHT - SAM LOUIS

Service Number 150-20-31

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address 915 5TH ST.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

F

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

202

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 8-5-19

Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FARSHT, Sam L.

WW 1

Ser. No. 254 670

M. O. S.

Organisation U.S.N.R.F.Station Minneapolis, Minn.

Home Address -----

Record of Service

Occupation

Married (Yes or No)

Nearest of Kin

Address

Place of Birth ----- UnkDate of Birth Unk

Education

Grade ----- High ----- College

Degree ----- Course

Trade School ----- Course

Foreign

Language

Enl., Prom., Disch.

Date

Remarks

Enlisted in U.S.N.R.F. at Mpls., Minn
on 23 April 1918. Reported for
active duty at Camp Logan, Illinois.
Grade: S 2 / C

Hon Disch

5 August 1919 at Mpls.,
Minn.

N328-NW

10407

Name **Farwell, Neal Bradford**
Date of Birth **Oct. 23, 1882**
Place of Birth **North Yarmouth, Me.**
Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **337 W.2nd St., Dayton, Ohio**

Date of Appointment **Jan. 16, 1904**

Rank on Appointment **Asst. Paymaster, Lieut. (jg)**

Promotions

Lieut-Commander (SC) (Permanent) - 7/1/14

Duty Assignments

**Purchasing Pay Officer and
General Storekeeper at
Naval Training Station,
Great Lakes, Ill. - 1/30/15 -
4/16/17**

**Duty in connection fitting
out the BRIDGEPORT and
duty on board when com-
missioned - 4/17/17 - 2/8/18**

**Duty at Naval Air Craft
Storehouse, Bush Terminal,
New York - 2/9/18 - 5/15/18**

**Supply Officer on the
LEVIATHAN - 5/17/18 - 1/10/19**

Final Disposition, Now in service

Name FASBENDER - JOHN PETER

Service Number 150-20-81

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date 7-20-17
Age at Entrance 29 YRS 1 0 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASSU. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address - - - - -

Town HASTINGS
State MINN.

F

County - - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.

7-20-17

7-25-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

479

NAVAL HOSPITAL-
NORFOLK VA.

7-25-17

7-31-17

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK VA.

7-31-17

10-24-17

USS CHARLESTON

10-24-17

11-5-17

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP-

BOSTON MASS.

11-5-17
OVER-

11-30-17

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place Inactive City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2
CLASS

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-NEWPORT R.I.

11-30-17 - 12-14-17

RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON MASS.

12-14-17 11-11-18

Name ~~XXX~~ FAUCHER - JOSEPH LOUIS

Service Number 150-23-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 7-25-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YRS -

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 618 -5TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County -

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE-
MINNEAPOLIS - MINN.

7-30-18

8-27-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

109

STATE PIER- NEW LONDON-
CONN.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-4-19

Place Inactive Duty STATE- PIER NEW LONDON -CONN.

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FAUST - PETER HENRY

Service Number 150-24-93

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXX at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-27/18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE -

U.S.N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town MARINE MILLS

AVIATION

State MINN.

F

County -

State

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-27-18

4-17-18

LANDSMAN FOR

CARPENTERS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-17-18

4-22-18

AVIATION

33

NAVAL AIR STATION-

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-22-18

8-9-18

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS AVIATION

214

NAVAL AIR STATION-

Remarks: PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

8-9-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION

10

CARPENTERS MATE

Date

DXXXXX 2-24-19

VA.

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name **FAY-LEO THOMAS**Service Number **150-24-13**

Enlisted at

Enrolled **XX**

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS--**MINN**

Date

5-9-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. **XXXXX****24 YRS 1 MO**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

CLOQUET

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

F

Served at

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS**5-9-17****8-8-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****145****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES-ILL****8-8-17****6-2-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****273****RECEIVING SHIP-PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.****6-2-18****6-12-18****QUARTERMASTER****2 CLASS AVIATION****133****NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND****6-12-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

MINNEAPOLIS MINN**QUARTERMASTER**

Date

Discharge

10-6-19

Place

Insignia Duty

CCCC**NAVY RECRUITING STATION**

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS AVIATION

Name **FAZEKAS - JOSEPH GEORGE** Service Number **150-25-49**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-8-17** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Enr **XXXX** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U. **XXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 8 MOS.** Town **ST. PAUL**
 Home Address **114 SOUTH ROBERT ST.** State **MINN.**
 F County **-** Served as **No. Days**
 Served at From To

RECEIVING SHIP-
 NEW YORK N.Y.

8-8-17

8-23-17

LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO

266

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-23-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP-
 BOSTON MASS.

3-25-18

7-19-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
 CLASS

41

Remarks: OTTER CLIFFS
 GUARD-BAR HARBOR
 MAINE

7-19-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **7-22-19**
 Place Inactive **XXXX RECRUITING STATION-**

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3

Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name **FEARON - CHARLES EDWARD GEORGE**Service Number **150-26-55**Enlisted **MINN.** at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS**Enlistment Date **11-9-17**Age at Entrance **20 YRS 6 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~Home Address **SAUK CENTER**Town **MINN.**State **Served as**

F Served at County From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-17

10-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

USS COMMODORE

10-15-18

11-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

44

COXSWAIN

119

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

4-19-20

PHILADELPHIA PA.

YEOMAN 1

RECEIVING STATION-NAVY YARD

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name FEE - WILLIAM ANTHONY

Service Number 150-27-45

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-19-18

Enrolled

22 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

SHIP WRIGHT

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address

WEST STREET

County

Town

WEST ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-18

8-16-18

SHIP WRIGHT

145

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SHIP WRIGHT

Date

~~XXXX~~ 12-26-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name FEENIE - FLOYD SUMNER

Service Number 150-28-86

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-7-18

En ~~XXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address -

Town BUHL

F

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

6-1-18

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

6-1-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN

267

SECTION BASE- 6

BROOKLYN N.Y.

6-17-18

9-25-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

Remarks:

N.Y. 9-25-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

9-18-19

Place

~~XXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS

Name FEHLAND - FRANK HENRY

Service Number 150-29-01

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

County

F

Served at

From

To

Date

Town

State

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

10-2-18

USS WILLMETTE

10-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

36

72

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

Inactive Duty

8-14-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FEHLAND - JOSEPH PAUL

Service Number 150-29-03

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-21-17

Enr ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXXF~~

Home Address 216 1/2 ANN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-21-17

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

192

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

USS ILLINOIS
RECEIVING SHIP-

5-10-18

7-12-18

Remarks: PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-12-18

7-26-18

USS CAROLA

7-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-11-20

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

USS HANCOCK -NEW YORK N.Y.

STORE KEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge